- 12. Electronic Monitoring: Developing Implementation Options & Scenarios
- 13. Multi-Year Territorial Bigeye Tuna Catch & Allocation Specifications14. International Fisheries
- A. 2nd Workshop on Tropical Tuna
 - A. 2nd Workshop on Tropical Tuna Longline Management
- B. Updates on International Fisheries
 15. Feasibility of Stock Assessments for Incidental Pelagic Management Unit Species
- 16. Public Comment

Thursday, May 11, 2023, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. HST

- 17. Follow-up Discussion on Pelagic Plan Team Agenda Items
- 18. Pelagic Plan Team Recommendations
- 19. Other Business

Special Accommodations

These meetings are physically accessible to people with disabilities. Requests for sign language interpretation or other auxiliary aids should be directed to Kitty M. Simonds, (808) 522–8220 (voice) or (808) 522–8226 (fax), at least 5 days prior to the meeting date.

Authority: 16 U.S.C. 1801 et seq.

Dated: April 20, 2023.

Rey Israel Marquez,

Acting Deputy Director, Office of Sustainable Fisheries, National Marine Fisheries Service. [FR Doc. 2023–08677 Filed 4–24–23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 3510-22-P

COMMODITY FUTURES TRADING COMMISSION

Agency Information Collection Activities Under OMB Review

AGENCY: Commodity Futures Trading Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In compliance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (PRA), this notice announces that the Information Collection Request (ICR) abstracted below has been forwarded to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for review and comment. The ICR describes the nature of the information collection and its expected costs and burden.

DATES: Comments must be submitted on or before May 25, 2023.

ADDRESSES: Written comments and recommendations for the proposed information collection should be submitted within 30 days of this notice's publication to OIRA, at https://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain.

Please find this particular information collection by selecting "Currently under 30-day Review—Open for Public Comments" or by using the website's search function. Comments can be entered electronically by clicking on the "comment" button next to the information collection on the "OIRA Information Collections Under Review" page, or the "View ICR—Agency Submission" page. A copy of the supporting statement for the collection of information discussed herein may be obtained by visiting https://www.reginfo.gov/public/do/PRAMain.

In addition to the submission of comments to https://Reginfo.gov as indicated above, a copy of all comments submitted to OIRA may also be submitted to the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (the "Commission" or "CFTC") by clicking

on the "Submit Comment" box next to the descriptive entry for OMB Control No. 3038–0101, at https://comments. cftc.gov/FederalRegister/PublicInfo. aspx.

Or by either of the following methods:

- Mail: Christopher Kirkpatrick, Secretary of the Commission, Commodity Futures Trading Commission, Three Lafayette Centre, 1155 21st Street NW, Washington, DC 20581.
- *Hand Delivery/Courier:* Same as Mail above.

All comments must be submitted in English, or if not, accompanied by an English translation. Comments submitted to the Commission should include only information that you wish to make available publicly. If you wish the Commission to consider information that you believe is exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, a petition for confidential treatment of the exempt information may be submitted according to the procedures established in § 145.9 of the Commission's regulations.1 The Commission reserves the right, but shall have no obligation, to review, prescreen, filter, redact, refuse or remove any or all of your submission from https:// www.cftc.gov that it may deem to be inappropriate for publication, such as obscene language. All submissions that have been redacted or removed that contain comments on the merits of the ICR will be retained in the public comment file and will be considered as required under the Administrative Procedure Act and other applicable laws, and may be accessible under the Freedom of Information Act.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Alexandros Stamoulis, Special Counsel,

Division of Market Oversight, Commodity Futures Trading Commission, (646) 746–9792; email: astamoulis@cftc.gov, and refer to OMB Control No. 3038–0101.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Title: Registration of Foreign Boards of Trade (OMB Control No. 3038–0101). This is a request for extension of a currently approved information collection.

Abstract: Section 738 of the Dodd-Frank Act amended section 4(b) of the Commodity Exchange Act to provide that the Commission may adopt rules and regulations requiring foreign boards of trade (FBOT) that wish to provide their members or other participants located in the United States with direct access to the FBOT's electronic trading and order matching system to register with the Commission. Pursuant to this authorization, the CFTC adopted a final rule requiring FBOTs that wish to permit trading by direct access to provide certain information to the Commission in applications for registration and, once registered, to provide certain information to meet quarterly and annual reporting requirements. Currently, Part 48 of the Commission's regulations sets forth reporting and/or recordkeeping requirements to ensure registered FBOTs providing for trading by direct access meet statutory and regulatory requirements on an initial and ongoing basis.

An agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number. On January 13, 2023, the Commission published in the **Federal Register** notice of the proposed extension of this information collection and provided 60 days for public comment on the proposed extension, 88 FR 2345 ("60-Day Notice"). The Commission did not receive any relevant comments on the 60-Day Notice.

Burden Statement: The Commission is revising its estimate of the burden for this collection for registered FBOTs, by increasing the number of FBOTs to which the burden applies from 23 to 24 FBOTs. The respondent burden for this collection is estimated to be as follows:

Estimated Number of Respondents: 24.

Estimated Average Burden Hours per Respondent: 360 and 1/3 hours. Estimated Total Annual Burden

Hours: 8,648 hours.
Frequency of Collection: When a reportable event occurs and quarterly and annually for required reports.

¹ 17 CFR 145.9.

There are no capital costs or operating and maintenance costs associated with this collection.

Authority: 44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.

Dated: April 20, 2023.

Robert Sidman,

Deputy Secretary of the Commission. [FR Doc. 2023–08666 Filed 4–24–23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6351-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

President's Advisory Commission on Advancing Educational Equity, Excellence, and Economic Opportunity for Hispanics

AGENCY: President's Advisory Commission on Advancing Educational Equity, Excellence, and Economic Opportunity for Hispanics, U.S. Department of Education.

ACTION: Announcement of an open meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the agenda for the May 10, 2023, meeting of the President's Advisory Commission on Advancing Educational Equity, Excellence, and Economic Opportunity for Hispanics (Commission) and provides information on how members of the public may attend the meeting and submit written comments pertaining to the work of the Commission. Notice of this meeting is required by the Federal Advisory Committees and is intended to notify the public of its opportunity to attend. **DATES:** The meeting of the Commission will be held on May 10, 2023, from 11 a.m. to 5 p.m. Eastern Standard Time. **ADDRESSES:** Eisenhower Executive Office Building, 1650 Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, DC 20504. Members of the public can attend the meeting virtually.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Emmanuel Caudillo, Designated Federal Official for the Commission, U.S. Department of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW, Room 7E324, Washington, DC 20202, telephone: (202) 453–5529, or email: Emmanuel.Caudillo@ed.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

The Commission's Statutory
Authority and Function: The
Commission is established by Executive
Order 14045 (September 13, 2021) and
continued by Executive Order 14048
(September 30, 2021). The Commission
is also governed by the provisions of 5
U.S.C. Chapter 10, which sets forth
standards for the formation and use of
advisory committees. The Commission's
duties are to advise the President,
through the Secretary of Education, on

matters pertaining to educational equity and economic opportunity for the Hispanic and Latino community in the following areas: (i) what is needed for the development, implementation, and coordination of educational programs and initiatives at the U.S. Department of Education (Department) and other agencies to improve educational opportunities and outcomes for Hispanics and Latinos; (ii) how to promote career pathways for in-demand jobs for Hispanic and Latino students, including registered apprenticeships, internships, fellowships, mentorships, and work-based learning initiatives; (iii) ways to strengthen the capacity of institutions, such as Hispanic-serving Institutions, to equitably serve Hispanic and Latino students and increase the participation of Hispanic and Latino students, Hispanic-serving school districts, and the Hispanic community in the programs of the Department and other agencies; (iv) how to increase public awareness of and generate solutions for the educational and training challenges and equity disparities that Hispanic and Latino students face and the causes of these challenges; and (v) approaches to establish local and national partnerships with public, private, philanthropic, and nonprofit stakeholders to advance the mission and objectives of this order, consistent with applicable law.

Meeting Agenda: The agenda for the Commission meeting includes the swearing in of members of the Commission; presentations from leaders from the White House, U.S. Department of Education and other federal agencies on topics related to Executive Order 14045; and discussion regarding next steps towards advancing the members' duties as outlined in Executive Order 14045 and referenced in this notice.

Access to the Meeting: Members of the public may register to attend the meeting virtually by completing the link at https://www.ed.gov/hispanicinitiative or emailing WhiteHouseHispanic Initiative@ed.gov by 5 p.m. EDT on Tuesday, May 9, 2023. Instructions on how to access the meeting will be emailed to members of the public that register to attend the meeting and will be posted to https://www.ed.gov/hispanicinitiative by Tuesday, May 9, 2023 by 6 p.m. EDT.

Submission of written public comments: Written comments pertaining to the work of the Commission may be submitted electronically to WhiteHouseHispanic Initiative@ed.gov. Include in the subject line: "Written Comments: Public Comment." The email must include the name(s), title, organizations/affiliation,

mailing address, email address, and telephone number of the person(s) making the comment. Comments should be submitted as a Microsoft Word document or in a medium compatible with Microsoft Word (not a PDF file) that is attached to the email) or provided in the body of an email message. Please do not send material directly to members of the Commission.

Access to Records of the Meeting: The Department will post the official report of the meeting on the Commission's web page at https://www.ed.gov/hispanic initiative no later than 90 days after the meeting. Pursuant to U.S.C. 1009(b), the public may request to inspect meeting materials and other records of the Commission at 400 Maryland Avenue SW, Washington, DC, by emailing Emmanuel.Caudillo@ed.gov or by calling (202) 453–5529 to schedule an appointment.

Reasonable Accommodations: The meeting platform and access code are accessible to individuals with disabilities. If you will need an auxiliary aid or service for the meeting (e.g., interpreting service, assistive listening device, or materials in an alternate format), notify the contact person listed in this notice at least one week before the meeting date. Although we will attempt to meet a request received after that date, we may not be able to make available the requested auxiliary aid or service because of insufficient time to arrange it.

Electronic Access to this Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the Federal Register. Free internet access to the official edition of the Federal Register and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the Federal Register, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF, you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site. You also may access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Authority: Executive Order 14045 (September 13, 2021) and continued by Executive Order 14048 (September 30, 2021).